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Rutgers Environmental Health and Safety
Building 4127 • Livingston Campus • P.O. Box 5077 - New Brunswick * New Jersey 08903-5077 * 908/932-2550

October 9, 1992
Mr. Anthony Demitriades
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19405

Gentlemen:

RE: Overexposure of ring badge at Rutgers University

On September 17, 1992, Rutgers Environmental Health & Safety (REHS) received a phone
call from Landauer Corporation to report an unusually h:gh reading for a ring badge
belonging tof la student of Dr. Robcri Niederrman (authorization Number

The value for the ring badge exposure for the period April 15, 1992 to July 14, 1992 was
128,960 millirems, far in excess of the'yearly permissible limits of 75,000 millirems. The results
of the whole body dosimctry for the same period showed nothing above background
(minimum M).

....... puringt ' only use of radioactivity was during the performance of
Durig that useiofr

two iodinations, one on June 16, 1992 and June 29, 1992. The activities of 1•1 used were 1.5
mCi and 5 mCi respectively. In both instances, the radioactive iodine was delivered the same
day of the iodination and used immediately. The radioactive Waste generated was stored in the
hood. No Other isotopes were used'. The thyroid uptakes prformed within 48 hours after
each iodination showed no siniificant trapping in the thyroid (below): -

Date Thyroid Counts Background Net

June 17, 1992
July 1, 1992

2-39
237

229
207

10 <1 nanocurie
30 <3 nanocurie

The same day of Septeimber 17, a thorough survey of the laboratory was carried out by the
Radiation Safety Officer. Wipes were taken from 25 sites throughout the laboratory, including
benches, hoods, desks, refrigerators, etc. A portable scintillation detector was used to checkfor &ntamination. A re~eit thyroid uptake performned with a p-o'rtable detector whis again
normai.Ii 'Jdid not recall any reddening on his fingers or hands.

The results of the survey (see enclosed wipe survey results) showed only two small areas in the
hood with very minor contamination (203 and 123 dpm) the largest about twice background.
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'CONrAINS INFORMATION P!GTECTED
BY THE PRIVACY ACT"

Mr. Anthony Denitriades October 9. 1992

External exposure to a vial of 1251 would yield an exposure rate of 570 mRem/hour at contact
per mCi of activity. There is a possibility that the ring badge was left in the hood for at least
70 hours next to the 3 mCi of liquid waste stored in the hood. jrcportcd that the
ring badge was misplaced between July I and July 20. The baiZE was subsequently mailed to
REHS. He stated that he wore his whole body badge and ring badge during boAh iodinations.

Landauer Corporation has indicated there was no evidence of contaminatioh of the ring badge
or othcr anomalies, during a re-analysis of the dosimetry data; however, the possibility of a
faulty badge cannot be completely ruled out, but it appears unlikely.

In conclusion, we discount exposure to the individual investigator because (i) the dose
indicated by the whole body badge was background (2) there was no trapping of iodine in the
thyroid and (3) results of the REHS survey show no surface contamination in the laboratory
(with the exceptions in the hooxl). We feel that the overexposure was probably due to direct
exposure of the ring badge a!onpjo a source of 125 (vial or waste) and does not reflect a true
exposure toF We will write to Landaucr and direct them to delete this
ring badg. exposure from .n xpo s P i

....................................... • r in y s ry ot, us.if your,,.l,.•y.L.have any question orcnet ohis toz. :. ... ,.

' Sincerely yours,

.... j

Elan Gandsman
Radiation Safety Officer

7L-Encs.

i,

-2-



~r I AZe-&~-

-w~ ~ -~ tAi~~e
/2~~,c77~ A3'?

i4

/ I.
z-I
3

((.
5-

7

10-

/F / I

gvr•/ I j -. ,• • - •

. .. •,• • • / , j • . ..,•.. .. .. /, c... ,.., . ....

tin rvy~

Is-.

S/7 "

" /'7 !

2!

. h 

. .:• - .

•,oei X-e L3_

6••?

• -t • (5.-. -

I, -

4
( ^1



-) C .4c f.1 Co I- RsEEdi 4 E PLIC ATE'

I.¶DLs~t~tctA IDLE CF' 1-4 .C0 .4 %f..
C ~ ~ ~ ~ H ii-H tI ~ ' 1~'&~~~z"T.* ' ~ .j.te~a

if 1t£t W PNCHi4,."&4"ct~<*

*,.

* E.!X ('~
Vt 'J t~ ~ kB q,

.3.J ~t

(Iu6,.

ClL .606-.27t

V4½4i _ .-7z~ fE~..

Wz 0-'.._ I

S.'

NA***~

'k-s ~.. .t*..4tt~f~df 0-'O n. .3

-, * .,.,r~t~~ e~.4 4 t: ~ ~ %l~lr'"~'fol.t



)

- t. . -

.t :, - .

C,,

tHE STAIC.4I|u OF NJ

RUTGERS/*EMS BLDG 4121

LIVINGSTON CAAPUS

STTCA 1A4 SC J C|DER
PISCATAm~t NJ 08"S4

102ICj if 2 '.4 A V rm"T1- 6A .1 rp a 9 no"

I II . . . . . . . I I

i Lw"Lvc Acguiim bw up
Nat,"u NOWAO o F4 Peaeft end 1.*wCktiM

RADIATION DOSIMETRY REPORT
"-0 2n ..w .c fr, jm eA..,,.I .tI...a UrA.'5. % M476i

DISKETTE 1O FOLLOw THIS NRPORT
-y

n RM To
SAO"c Imit I CUWN.AT!rT TOTAILS PIMLLUE )

me I WOUDW I mm jsDEEP O I SNM ,wPISALLOW I. 9 ISA

-v ...

C-, •

4 . , .. .

.!•



* 9

LANDAUER

September 25, 1992

The State Univ of NJ
Rutgers/Rehs Bldg 4127
Livingston Campus
Attn Ira Schneider
Piscataway NJ 08854

Re: Account No. 10721

Dear Mr. Schneider,

Confirming our recent telephone conversation, we I
rechecked the following badge(s) and find the dose
to be correct:

No. Type

71
Exposure*Period'
Begin End

Dose Energy
Reported Range

04/15/92 TO 907/15/92 128960HR

!• " It..• " -I
Si

Sincerely,

CutoAUERS

C Vtomer S

eINC ervice Techica
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COl
OT!
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Additional
Notes

EVIDENCE OF
ITAMINATION OR:
iER ANOMALIES
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Landauer, Inc. 2 Science Road Glcnwood, Illinois 60425-1586 Telephone: (708) 755-7000 Facsimile: (708) 755-7016
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REGION I
NMSS UCENSEE EVENT REPORT

License No. ,,L- 0521P- /

Docket No. 630- ,O8"3

MLER-RI
1. ACTION CONTROL DATA

Licensee PLA-to .S

Even Decription7 Y$SbliC 5~er/ X .

Event Date Q '7 Q2,) Report Datej /).9.._

2. REE'ORTIWQ!EOIEMN

( ) 10 CFR 20.402 Theft or Loss
( ) 10 CFR 30.50 Immediate/24 Hr.

Notification Report

()Other

3. REGION I EespoNE

( ) 10 CFR 35.33 Misadministration
( ) License Condition
( v'10 CFR 20.405 30 Day Report

ýInspectp /Date
( ).Special Inspection e
( ) Telephone Inquiry Inspector/Date
()Prplimiiiary k4;9ifcaton 1 DailyR

.(4nformation entered on tý•. Rpeion I log.
(4'4Review at next routine inspection
(4 Repo referred to "iC D,r o-•r C s 1,7, __.

eport

A

L•

4. REPORT EVALUATIONQ "

(41eription of event
(4,)evels of RAM involved
(.) Cause of event

Corrective actions.
( ) Calculation adequate
( ) Letter to licensee requesting

additional information

:t"

4L.

Completed b& &': - W Date /0 ~9~

Reviewed by 7-4Z&O I< Date

5. SPECALINSTRUC7HONS OR CONMMET

Rv




